

From: Claire Hoque
Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2003 3:22 PM
To: Mike Kuo
Cc: Anne Liang; Thu Chan
Subject: RE: EXI WIRELESS SYSTEMS INC., FCC ID:HE7DTG, AN03T2684

Hi Mike,

Here are the answers for EXI.

Question #1: Based upon the theory of operation description, this device can not comply 15.231(b) requirement. This transmitter is transmitting TIC/TLM message which is not allowed under 15.231(b) requirement. Section 15.231(e) technical requirement shall be used. Please revise the test report with the correct limits for 15.231(e).

ANSWER:

Pls see the attached revised test report.

Question #2: Please address section 15.231(e) requirement on the duration of each transmitter and silent period requirement. Please address the Duress Tag and Test Tag together.

ANSWER:

Pls see the attached sheet provided by Thu.

Question #3: User manual does not contain information required under section 15.21 of FCC rules. (Duress Tag and Test tag)

ANSWER:

EXI has confirmed that they would add the statement "Changes or modifications not expressly approved by eXi could void the user's authority to operate the equipment" in their system and product user manuals.

Question #4: The EUT description for this device is described as RFID Door access Tags which does not agree the intended usage as described in the user manual. Please make necessary changes.

ANSWER:

We have updated the EUT description, pls see the attached revised report.

Thanks,

Claire